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08/03/2015  
 
 
09 – 10 - 11/03/2015  
This day was meant to have been set for trial, but the court only booked a 
one day hearing, this was then put off until the 03rd and 04th Aug 2015.    
 
 
Date: Monday, 9 March 2015, 18:28  
Subject: Forwarding: Ponders End Floor Plan 
From: Rewired 
re_wired@ymail.com 
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 
On Saturday, 10 August 2013, 13:06, 
Rewired wrote: ----- Forwarded Message ----- From: Omar Lawrence  
To: too smooth  
Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2013, 15:00  
Subject: re: Ponders End Floor Plan FYI... -- OMAR LAWRENCE Niburu 
Media. Enfield Enterprise Centre 26-28 Queensway Ponders end Enfield 
EN3 4SA 

 
Chapter 777 website 

Date: Monday, 9 March 2015, 18:28  
Subject: Fw: Ponders End Floor Plan  
From: Rewired 
re_wired@ymail.com 
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 
 
 
Date: Monday, 9 March 2015, 20:36 
Subject: Password Reset  
From: sales@thecompanywarehouse.co.uk 
(sales@thecompanywarehouse.co.uk)  
To: Re_wired@ymail.com;  
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10/03/2015 
On Saturday, 10 August 2013, 13:06 
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